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ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 
Solicitation Number:  2024-012 
Solicitation Name: 2024 Resurfacing Project, Project No. 75708 
Addendum Release Date: February 22, 2024 

       
 
Prime Bidders/Proposers acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by inserting the number 
and date in the appropriate position on the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder/Proposer to disqualification.  This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents.  It 
modifies them as follows: 
 
 

1. Question: 
Can the county clarify the quantity of speed humps to install/stripe. The bid form shows 
11. On the quantities form it shows 8 installed, 16 to be striped. 
 
Answer: 
Cherokee County details call out eight (8) speed humps.  City of Woodstock details call 
out three (3) speed humps.  Eleven (11) speed humps total.  Striping to be included in 
installation of speed humps. 

 
2. Question: 

What address to the facilities that we are to bring the millings to in both Canton and 
Woodstock? 
 
Answer: 
Woodstock 
210 Bell Place 
Woodstock, GA. 30188 
 
Canton 
2525 Ridge Road 
Canton, GA., 30114    
 

 
 



3. Question: 
Can temporary tripod signs be used? 
 
Answer: 
Refer to Project Specifics Note 6 

 
4. Question: 

Can temporary tape be used for all temp striping? 
 
Answer: 
Refer to Project Specifics Note 7 

 
5. Question: 

Are we reclaiming the curb and gutter line? 
 
Answer: 
Curb and Gutter notations are found on pages 3 to 5 of the details, City of Canton. 

 
6. Question: 

Are we paving turn/decel/accel lanes? 
 
Answer: 
Refer to Details.  Quantities are called out for turn lanes. 

 
7. Question: 

Will the County provide a typical section for the application of the OGI pay item (415-
5000)? 
 
Answer: 
No.  The average #/sy is provided on the details. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

**END** 


